Subject: Re: [RFC][PATCH 2/7] RSS controller core
Posted by Balbir Singh on Tue, 13 Mar 2007 01:57:06 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

> hmm, it is very unlikely that this would happen,

> for several reasons ... and indeed, checking the

> thread in my mailbox shows that akpm dropped you ...
>

But, | got Andrew's email.

> Subject: [RFC][PATCH 2/7] RSS controller core

> From: Pavel Emelianov <xemul@sw.ru>

> To: Andrew Morton <akpm@osdl.org>, Paul Menage <menage@google.com>,
> Srivatsa Vaddagiri <vatsa@in.ibm.com>,

> Balbir Singh <balbir@in.ibm.com>

> Cc: containers@lists.osdl.org,

> Linux Kernel Mailing List <linux-kernel@vger.kernel.org>
> Date: Tue, 06 Mar 2007 17:55:29 +0300
S e e e mmm e mmm e —————————————————

> Subject: Re: [RFC][PATCH 2/7] RSS controller core

> From: Andrew Morton <akpm@linux-foundation.org>

> To: Pavel Emelianov <xemul@sw.ru>

> Cc: Kirill@smtp.osdl.org, Linux@smtp.osdl.org, containers@lists.osdl.org,

> Paul Menage <menage@google.com>,

> List <linux-kernel@vger.kernel.org>

> Date: Tue, 6 Mar 2007 14:00:36 -0800
>
> that's the one | 'group’ replied to ...

>

> > Could you please not modify the "cc" list.

>

> | never modify the cc unless explicitely asked
> to do so. | wish others would have it that way
> 100 :)

>

Thats good to know, but my mailer shows

Andrew Morton <akpm@Ilinux-foundation.org>

to Pavel Emelianov <xemul@sw.ru>

cC

Paul Menage <menage@google.com>,

Srivatsa Vaddagiri <vatsa@in.ibm.com>,

Balbir Singh <balbir@in.ibm.com> (see | am <<HERE>>),
devel@openvz.org,
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Linux Kernel Mailing List <linux-kernel@vger.kernel.org>,
containers@lists.osdl.org,

Kirill Korotaev <dev@sw.ru>

date Mar 7, 2007 3:30 AM

subject Re: [RFC][PATCH 2/7] RSS controller core
mailed-by vger.kernel.org

On Tue, 06 Mar 2007 17:55:29 +0300

and your reply as

Andrew Morton <akpm@linux-foundation.org>,
Pavel Emelianov <xemul@sw.ru>,
Kirill@smtp.osdl.org,

Linux@smtp.osdl.org,

containers@lists.osdl.org,

Paul Menage <menage@google.com>,

List <linux-kernel@vger.kernel.org>

to Andrew Morton <akpm@linux-foundation.org>
cc

Pavel Emelianov <xemul@sw.ru>,
Kirill@smtp.osdl.org,

Linux@smtp.osdl.org,

containers@lists.osdl.org,

Paul Menage <menage@google.com>,

List <linux-kernel@vger.kernel.org>

date Mar 9, 2007 10:18 PM

subject Re: [RFC][PATCH 2/7] RSS controller core
mailed-by vger.kernel.org

| am not sure what went wrong. Could you please check your mail
client, cause it seemed to even change email address to smtp.osdl.org
which bounced back when | wrote to you earlier.

> best,
> Herbert
>

Cheers,
Balbir

Containers mailing list
Containers@lists.osdl.org
https://lists.osdl.org/mailman/listinfo/containers
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